
LOT. Priority :.triORI.ilA.L / TJRGENT..--
Reierence No :

From (Person) :

Daie/Time :

r I vnu lSolq4lLlU r"i* r.ro.

ArA of ftxn

TYPE: M.cai' / fr. cycre / Bus / Van / Lorry l rar.i / prime Mover / Tiuck / Trairer oi
Vehicle No :

Iilaile & lr4o,Jel:

ll.l OPS : Yes / t'lo DOA:

Ref:

MV:$

NEW CAR PRTCE:$

MV:$__9 ts_euote b:, : Mqrfqf
Registration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

LTA Total Resaie Amounr: (PARF) + (COE)

FS:$

SV:$

o=tn __3.\thc_

)l)obI
)ol) l)sll



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Ernest/Kian Chan,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 30 April 2018 4:00 PM

ernest.tay@axa.com.sg; Kianchuan.chan (Kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg)

SUR; Admin A
RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0415347 /P1711658, SGR 8619K

The market value for SGR 8619K is $10K (Est) as at Dec 2016.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43t5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue L,#02-251 5(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply Imailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]
Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 11:20 AM
To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK

Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@lbs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg
Cc: ernest.tay@axa.com.sg
Su bject: Checki ng M a rket Va I ue ( MV)- C0475347 / P 77 7L658

This mail is associated with :

SGR8619K (C041s347)

lsKA215Jl
TP

ZHANG KE

Dec 30 2016 8:00PM

ILEONG TrA WENGI

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to ernest.tav@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Ernest Tay (AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd)



Veron Chen LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:
Attachments:

lmportance:

Dear Kian Chuan,

Thank you for your email.

Hi Sur dept,

Please revert,

Thank you

Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Monday, 30 April 201812:49 PM

CHAN Kian Chuan;SUR

assignments;Admin A
RE: MARKET VALUE: SKA216J DATE OF ACCDT 30/12/16 C0415347

COE PARF.pdf

High

Best Regards,

Shu Peil Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6365-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com I fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan [mailto:kianct'tu.n.cf,.n@axa'com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 11:03 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

rta @ rta.com.sg; Alvi n Yit <a lvi nyit@ft a'com.sg>

subject: MARKET VALUE: SKA216J DATE OF ACCDT 30/I2lt6 CO475347

lmportance: High

HiAI[,

Please let us have your advice on market vatue of the above vehicte.
Vehicle: 5GR8619K
Date of accident: 30112116

Thank you.

*please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our

insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain fuII reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan I Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss

Email: kianchua n.chan (@axa.com.sg
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Customer Care No. 1800 8804888
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Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately'

---Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solelyforthe use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this messale. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Page I of2

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

5:i:*o 
De-resistration 06 Jan 2017

Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Singapore NRIC

36878

sGR8619K

MAZDA

MAZDA3 SP

\Mite

26507054

JM6BK1 06270323538

79.0 kW (105 bhp)

eoh : 3"[rr[16

C AxAl

Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power
Output:

Open Market Value: $15,079.00

Original Registration .4
Oat"e 

- 21 Feb 2007

First Registration Date: 21 Feb 2047

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $16,587.00

OPC Cash Rebate Details
OPC Cash Rebate
Eligibility:

Yes (w.e.f 09 Jan 2015)

OPC Cash Rebate
Eriiiur''tv Eiii.v o-"", 20 Feb 2017

OPC.Cash Rebate 
$1 ,0Bg.0OAmounI:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 20 Feb 2017
uate:

PARF Rebate Amount: $8,293.00

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 20 Feb 2017

l"oV'

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $1 1,881.00

COE Rebate Amount: $148.00

Total Rebate Amount: $8,441.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jan 2017

l"andTr* hri:y
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrUaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FLINCTIO... 6lll20l7



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page2 of2

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.

Best vievted with lE 6.0 SP3 and above. 1 024 X 768 resolution

Copyright@2o17LTA lelvagvSlateme$ lTermsof Use lgjgslaimgl l&!g!q\Aesj!9. 1rc-thise-Service

https://vrl.lta.gov.sgllta/yAlaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTIO... 6lll20l7


